
Date: 1/21/2016 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

1. From Division I Staff: I Office OfTelecommunication/S.Deas ·~:D · "- 1 

2. OPR: Office of Telecommunications(TEL) . I rJf~ ~ 1 
3. OCR: General Counce! (GCL) 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of Certificate of Authority No. 5235 by Florida Telephone 
Services. LLC. effective December 31. 2016. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

TX119 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): 

B1f 

D Provided as an Attachment 

Representatives (name and addres~· 
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b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) "" 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

7. Check one: 

Comments: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): 

[gl Supporting documentation attached 

PSC\CLK 01 0-C (Rev. 03/15) 

Representatives (name and address): 

D To be provided with Recommendation 

FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 170013-TX

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 10, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00288-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Sakina Deas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Sakina, 

Paul <paul@ftstelecom.com> 
Thursday, December 29, 2016 1:46 PM 
Sakina Deas 
Cancel TX119 

Please cancel our certificate TX119 effective Dec 31th 2016. 

Florida Telephone Services LLC 
1667 S. US Hwy 17-92 

Longwood, FL 32750 

Thanks ......... 

Paul Joachim 
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